



San Juan County Lead Entity for Salmon Recovery



SAN JUAN LOCAL INTEGRATING ORGANIZATION

## Marine Advisory Committees MRC-CAG-LIO Meeting Agenda

**Thursday, October 6, 2022**  
**9:00 AM – 12:00 PM**

### Microsoft Teams meeting

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Meeting ID: 255 759 546 331

Passcode: Hoivgx

**Or call in (audio only)**

[+1 360-726-3293](tel:+13607263293), [43622274#](tel:+143622274) United States, Seattle

Phone Conference ID: 436 222 74#

*While this is a virtual meeting, a public meeting place is available at the County Legislative Building, Legislative Hearing Room, at 55 2nd St. in Friday Harbor for those without mobile phone or internet access.*

9:00 AM	<p><b>Convene MRC Meeting – Karin Roemers-Kleven</b></p> <p><b>Coast Salish Acknowledgement</b></p> <p><i>Let us acknowledge we reside on the ancestral lands and waters of the Coast Salish people who have called this place home since time immemorial and let us honor inherent, aboriginal and treaty rights that has been passed down from generation to generation.</i></p>
9:05 AM	<p><b>Public Comment</b></p>
9:10 AM	<p><b>Approve meeting agenda – All</b></p> <p><b>Approve September MRC meeting minutes – MRC Members</b></p>
9:15 AM	<p><b>NWSC meeting report to the MRC – Karin Roemers-Kleven</b></p>
9:20 AM	<p><b>Intertidal Monitoring Project on Yellow Island– Chris Mantegna, UW</b></p>
9:45 AM	<p><b>MRC Updates</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Aleutian Isle next steps- <i>Sam Whitridge</i></li> <li>• Debrief of NWSC Collaborative Conservation Workshop- <i>Tyler, Lovel and Phil</i></li> <li>• Derelict Vessel List and proposed vessel turn-in event- <i>Sam Whitridge</i></li> <li>• Creosote Assessment Grant- <i>Frances Robertson</i></li> <li>• MSA Update Next Steps- <i>Frances Robertson</i></li> </ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Final SRKW Westside Report- <i>Frances Robertson</i></li> <li>• MRC Logo Update- <i>Tyler Davis</i></li> <li>• Great Islands Cleanup Update- <i>Tyler Davis</i></li> <li>• MRC Retreat Planning- <i>Sam Whitridge</i></li> <li>• Pigeon Guillemot surveys- <i>Tyler Davis</i></li> <li>• Follow-up on LIO Rep-<i>Sam Whitridge</i></li> </ul>
10:45 AM	<b>Committee member updates and any other business</b>
10:50 AM	<b>Adjourn MRC Meeting Convene CAG Meeting</b>
10:50 AM	<b>CAG Updates-</b> <i>Sam Whitridge</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• SRFB Funding Meeting Update</li> <li>• MacKaye Harbor Project Completion</li> <li>• Upcoming WSC Meeting</li> </ul>
11:15 AM	<b>Adjourn CAG Meeting Convene LIO Meeting</b>
11:15 AM	<b>Approve LIO September Meeting Summary</b>
11:20 AM	<b>LIO Updates-</b> <i>Sam Whitridge/Tyler Davis</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• BIL Funding</li> <li>• Update on new LIO grant</li> <li>• LIO Collective Project</li> <li>• NTA Reporting</li> <li>• Revisit LIO Strategic Plan</li> <li>• Fish Tales- <i>Frances Robertson</i></li> </ul>
12:00 PM	<b>Adjourn LIO Meeting</b>